D
ol

Leicester
City Council

HEARING UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

DATE: MONDAY, 7 APRIL 2014

TIME: 9:30 am

PLACE: THE COUNCIL CHAMBER - FIRST FLOOR, TOWN HALL,
TOWN HALL SQUARE, LEICESTER

Members of the Hearing Panel

Councillors Byrne, Clarke and Riyait

Members of the Hearing Panel are summoned to attend the above
meeting to consider the items of business listed overleaf.

for Monitoring Officer

Officer contact: Anita Popper
Democratic Support,
Leicester City Council
Town Hall, Town Hall Square, Leicester LE1 9BG
Tel: 0116 454 6358
email: anita.popper@leicester.gov.uk




INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

ACCESS TO INFORMATION AND MEETINGS

You have the right to attend Cabinet to hear decisions being made. You can also
attend Committees, as well as meetings of the full Council. Tweeting in formal
Council meetings is fine as long as it does not disrupt the meeting. There are
procedures for you to ask questions and make representations to Scrutiny
Committees, Community Meetings and Council. Please contact Democratic
Support, as detailed below for further guidance on this.

You also have the right to see copies of agendas and minutes. Agendas and minutes
are available on the Council’'s website at www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk or by
contacting us as detailed below.

Dates of meetings are available at the Customer Service Centre, 91 Granby Street,
Town Hall Reception and on the Website.

There are certain occasions when the Council's meetings may need to discuss
issues in private session. The reasons for dealing with matters in private session are
set down in law.

WHEELCHAIR ACCESS

Meetings are held at the Town Hall. The Meeting rooms are all accessible to
wheelchair users. Wheelchair access to the Town Hall is from Horsefair Street
(Take the lift to the ground floor and go straight ahead to main reception).

BRAILLE/AUDIO TAPE/TRANSLATION

If there are any particular reports that you would like translating or providing on audio
tape, the Democratic Services Officer can organise this for you (production times will
depend upon equipment/facility availability).

INDUCTION LOOPS

There are induction loop facilities in meeting rooms. Please speak to the Democratic
Services Officer at the meeting if you wish to use this facility or contact them as
detailed below.

General Enquiries - if you have any queries about any of the above or the
business to be discussed, please contact Anita Popper, Democratic Support
on 0116 454 6358 or email anita.popper@leicester.gov.uk or call in at the Town
Hall.

Press Enquiries - please phone the Communications Unit on 0116 454 4150



PUBLIC SESSION

AGENDA

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are asked to declare any interests they may have in the business to
be discussed.

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE: Appendix A
LILU, 76 HIGHCROSS STREET, LEICESTER LE1 4NN

The Director of Environmental Services submits a report on an application for a
new premises licence, Lilu, 76 Highcross Street, Leicester LE1 4NN

Report attached. A copy of the associated documentation is attached for
Members only. Further copies are available on the Council’s website at
www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk or by phoning Democratic Support on 454 6358.

ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS






Appendix A
COO WARDS AFFECTED

O CASTLE

o

Leicester
City Council

FORWARD TIMETABLE OF CONSULTATION AND MEETINGS:
Hearing under the Licensing Act 2003 7 APRIL 2014

Application for a new premises licence
Lilu, 76 Highcross St, Leicester LE1 4NN

Report of the Director of Environmental Services

1. Purpose of Report

1.1.  This report provides information for Members about an application made under the
Licensing Act 2003, to assist them in determining the outcome of that application.

2. Determination to be made

2.1. Having considered the application and representations, Members must consider whether to

o Grant the licence without modification
o Grant the licence subject to conditions
o Exclude from the licence any of the licensable activities
o Refuse to accept the proposed premises supervisor
o Reject the application
3. Summary

3.1 This report outlines an application for a new premises licence for Lilu, 76 Highcross Street,
Leicester and summarises the representations received. It also highlights the licensing
objectives, the relevant parts of the guidance and regulations, and the pertinent sections
of the Licensing Authority’s Licensing Policy.

Continued.............



4,

5.

5.1

5.2

Location Plan

Apartments

Lilu, 76
Highcross St

El

SibE3

Crown Copyright Leicester C.C. Licence 100019264 2012 :

Application

An application was received on 18 February 2014 from Lilu Cuisine Ltd for a new premises
licence for Lilu, 76 Highcross St, Leicester LE1 4NN. A copy of the application is attached
at Appendix A.

The hours sought by the application are as follows:

Licensable activity Proposed Hours
Live Music Monday — Sunday 10:00 to 04:00
Recorded Music Monday — Sunday 10:00 to 04:00
Performances of Dance Monday — Sunday 10:00 to 04:00
Anything similar to live/recorded | Monday — Sunday 10:00 to 04:00




6.1

6.2

7.1

7.2

8.1

8.2

music or dance

Late night refreshment Monday — Sunday 23:00 to 04:00
Supply of Alcohol (both) Monday — Sunday 10:00 to 04:00
Opening hours Monday — Sunday 10:00 to 05:00

Steps to Promote the Licensing Objectives

The steps the applicant proposes to take to promote the licensing objectives are set out in
the operating schedule (see section M of Appendix A).

In arriving at its decision on the application, the Licensing Authority’s primary
consideration must be the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Live Music

The Live Music Act 2012 has amended the Licensing Act 2003 in relation to the provision
of live music. Unamplified live music does not require a licence between 08.00 and 23.00
hours each day. Amplified music may be provided between 08.00 and 23.00 hour each day
if:
e itis provided in a premises licensed and open for the sale of alcohol, to an audience
of not more than 200 people; or
e itis provided in a premises that is not licensed under the Licensing Act 2003 (other
than solely for late night refreshment) but that is a workplace, to an audience of not
more than 200 people.

The above exemptions may affect the application under consideration because conditions
may not be imposed at this stage to control live music provided in the circumstances
described above. However, if problems do occur as a result of live music then conditions
may be imposed to control that music following the formal review process.

Representation

A representation was received on 23 February 2014 from a local resident. The
representation relates to the prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of public
nuisance. The local resident is concerned that the application seeks to open until 5am
every day of the week and can see no valid reason for a restaurant to stay open so late.
The resident is concerned that extended opening hours and the licensable activities
requested will create noise nuisance for residents and encourage vandalism and crime and
disorder in the area. A copy of the representation is attached at Appendix B1.

A representation was received from Leicestershire Police on 10 March 2014. The
representation relates to the prevention of crime and disorder and public safety. The police
are concerned that the application for the restaurant/bar seeks opening hours until 5am
and this would encourage people to attend the premises for the purpose of late night
drinking. The police are seeking the addition of conditions to the licence and have reached
an agreement with the applicant. A copy of the representation and agreement are attached
at Appendix B2.



9. Conditions

9.1  The conditions that are consistent with the operating schedule and the representation/
agreement with the Police are attached at Appendix C.

10.  Statutory Guidance
10.1  Any decision made by the Licensing Authority must be in accordance with the licensing

objectives. In addition, the government has issued guidance under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003. The parts of the guidance that are particularly relevant in this case are as

follows:

Section Heading

1.2-15 Licensing objectives and aims

1.15-1.17 General Principles — each application on its own merits

21-27 Crime & Disorder

2.8-217 Public Safety

218 -2.24 Public nuisance

3.11-3.18 Late night refreshment

8.34 —8.42 Steps to promote the licensing objectives

9.12 Representations from the Police

9.27 - 9.37 Hearings

9.38-9.40 Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives

10.1-10.5 Conditions - general

10.8 —10.13 Imposed conditions

10.24 — 10.59 Mandatory conditions in relation to the supply of alcohol

13.42 —13.43 Licensing Hours

15.10 — 15.22 Live music

11. Statement of Licensing Policy

11.1 The relevant parts of the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy are as

follows:
Section Heading
2 Fundamental Principles
5 Licensing Hours
7 Prevention of Crime and Disorder
8 Public Safety
9 Prevention of Public Nuisance
11.4-11.5 Planning
12 Duplication
13 Standardised conditions
17 Live Music, Dancing, Theatre, Circuses and Street Arts

12. Points for Clarification



12.1 The applicant and the parties making the representation have been asked to clarify

certain points at the hearing, as follows:

By the applicant

1. Whether the applicant considers that the concerns outlined in the representations are

valid, and if not why not?

2. In the light of the representations made, does the applicant wish to propose any

additional steps for the promotion of the licensing objectives?

By the parties making the representation

1. Whether they have any additional information to support the representation they have

made?

2. Whether there are any additional steps that could be taken which would be equally

effective in the promotion of the licensing objectives?

13.Other Implications

OTHERIMPLICATIONS | YESI | e information
Equal Opportunities No
Policy No
Sustainable and Environmental No
Crime and Disorder Yes Representation
Human Rights Act No
Elderly/People on Low Income No
Corporate Parenting No
Health Inequalities Impact No

14.Background Papers — Local Government Act 1972

14.1 None

15. Consultations

15.1 The Licensing Authority is not obliged to consult any parties with regard to applications
made under the Licensing Act 2003. However, the applicant is required to consult with the
responsible authorities as set out in the 2003 Act.

Report Author
Susan Hall
Licensing Officer




0116 454 3053
Susan.hall@leicester.gov.uk

APPENDIX CONTENT
A Application
B Representation
C Conditions consistent with application and representation / agreement




- APPENDIX A
FORM 2

® A5l
<
O

Leicester
Ciey Council
Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance noles at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals, In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets it necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

o v ]
. . b gl S N L & W
(insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as

the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Afwe

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Posttown | / / / CF XF L8 -[F‘ustcmde /£ /4

-
i

MNon-domestic rateable value of premises £ {,-

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please slale whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * [[] please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i asalimited company [ please complete section (B)
i, as a partnership [l please complete section (B)
iii. as anunincorporated association or L] please complete section (B)

Page 1 of 19




iv. other (for example a statutory corporation)
c) a recognised club
d) a charity
&) the proprietor of an educational establishment

fi a health service body

OO000o

al a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in \Wales

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of ]
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
{within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h) tha chief officer of police of a palice force in ]

England and Wales

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Flease tick yes

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the

premiseas for licensable activities; or
| am making the application pursuant lo a
statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

[
[]

Mrs [ ] Miss [] Ms []

First names

Surname

| am 18 years old or over

Current postal address if
differant from premises
address

FPost town

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

L]

Please tick yes

Postcode

Page 2 of 19

ud




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

_ . | Other Title (Tor
mr L1 Mrs | | Miss [ ] Ms [ ] example, Rev) |
Surname First names
| -
| am 18 years old or aver [[] Please tick yes

Current postal address il
different from premises
address

Post town | Posteode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Mame _ = g Vi

Address

i £ ! %

Registered number (where applicable)

- ™ {
! "l i

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 3 of 19




Part 3 Operating Schedule

{ AL
When do you want the premises licence to start? /1 )r’/" / |DD|' MT YYF-Y-u
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do DD MM YYYY

you want it to end?

[1T]

Flease give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

.ijDfﬁfV FE JF/ w/{?ﬁff//éf?

If 5,000 or more people are expecled to attend the premises at any 77
one time, please state the number expected to attend. i

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

{Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing

Act 2003)

Provision of reqgulated entertainment apply
a) plays {if ticking yes. fill in box A}

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d} boxing or wrestling entertainment {if Licking yes, fill in box [J)

e) live music (if ticking yes. fill in box E)

f) recorded music (iIf ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (&), (f) or (g)
{if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Page 4 of 18

Please tick any that

IEL [iL\[i{\ Eq O00oan0




Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

Supply of alcohol (f ticking yes, fill in box J) W/

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 5 of 19




A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2) | .
guidance note 6) Cuitdoors )
Day | Stat | Finish Both L]
Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)
lue |
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
i guidance note 4)
|
Thur |
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note §)
Sat
Sun

Page 6 of 19




B

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors |
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O
guidance note 2) -

Cutdoors m

Day | Start | Finish | Both | ]

Maon ‘ Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue-__

Wed ‘ State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri ‘ Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat ‘

Sun '

Page 7 of 18




C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)
Day | Start | Finish
Mon
Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
---------- read guidance note 4)
[ Wed
Mhur - MNon standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
1 indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note §)
Fr
Sat
Sun

Page 8 of 19




D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note &)

Day | Start  Finish

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

take place indoors or outdoors or both - Indoors L]
please tick (please read guidance note 2) -

Qutdoors L]

Both 1]

Maon

Tue

Wed

Thur

Sun

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

hoxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Page 9 of 19




Live music Will the performance of live music take place | o
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors izd
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2) — .
guidance note G) Outdoors ]
Day | Stat | Finish Both | "
IMan la: 00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

O oo
Tue Ia: An

D
Wed joav State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

- {please read guidance note 4)

O @0
Thur g

0is o0
Fri T Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

e the performance of live music at different times to those listed in

ta 20| the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat o . ey

Pl

W T I
Sun la 99

Il

Page 10 of 19




Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note §)

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

-

(please read guidance note 2) -
Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Maon 10 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3
T, ; | ‘

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music

4 (please read guidance note 4)
Thur | ;- ‘
Fri ) L ! Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
- = the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in
“ 27| the eolumn on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat Py '

Page 11 of 189




G

Performances of

Will the performance of dance take place

g

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)
timings (please read o
guidance note 6} 0 i N
Day Start | Finish Both ]
Mon |, ‘O ' Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
O OF
TlJE Illl‘ : (JL.I ........
04 ot
Wed | 1A * State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
s (please read guidance note 4)
F _:"f
thur |14 760
{ .1:1‘- 08
Fri /0 oo Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
B s the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
J4 70 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat T -
N o
- Ikﬁ e —
I E" ‘i;‘ .':.1:'

Page 12 of 18




H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
description to that providing

falling within {e}, (f) or

(g)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finieh | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | Indoors [j
: outdoors or both — please tick (please read — e
Mon 114 . guidance note 2) Outdoors ]
v g Baoth L]
Tue TR | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed |,
Thur - State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
(. - description to that falling within (e}, (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 4)
Fri =
‘ i J
Sat N Mon standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
i the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
{e). (f) or (g} at different times to those listed in the column on
. ‘ the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun n
.'I.'

Page 13 of 19




Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Will the provision of late night refreshment ! '
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [
please tick (please read guidance note 2)

<

Qutdoors
Day | Stat | Finish [ Both [
Mon . . Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
[ ~&E
Q%o
lue e
O#a¢
Wed |-+, State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
il el _ refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
G
Thur F
~/‘:1_;..: &
Fri 5" ot Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
- . the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
L 4. 50 | those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat ” ~ | guidance note 5)
| T2
Sun [0 oe
,ﬂ' 1y

Page 14 of 19




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohal be for consumption | iy the

Standard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises Ll
timings (please read .

guidance note &) Off the ]

Premises
Day Start Finish Both . =i
Mon e et State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
‘ - : read guidance note 4)

Tue | P s ‘
‘Wed ‘ it

Mhur 1B ‘ Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

= 1 the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
| column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 3)

Fri 1 ‘

Sat

Sun | " ‘

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premisecs supervisor:

MName ) = . -
SCcoTT GRPEENV

_F'malcﬂ

Personal licence nurnb-.’-;‘:r if known P
s 'i Y o P

PLEES /14057
L» l,.f""?‘r 'f1 A LN'{'-'-‘“I“r

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Fage 15 of 19




K

Flease highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance nota 8).

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day | Start  FEinish

Mon

12 0¢
-.'.!.l o
lue L
Jo2 o) bt
-
Wed i,
. 00
Thur o
2 ¢ oo
Fri -
8 .
Sat I ¥y
_|" 4 [
LS |
| o
Sun L
P
;: o

MNon standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note )

Page 18 of 19




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

# £ /s ( £l y
VY { i ; i ¥ r
. -
} ,-5' |z i f L T £ -"z ) '
¢} Public safety
_ o S Py y
A 1
ey T
P’ L
A k Fy
d) The prevention of public nuisance
;I; e S . 4 % y -7 4
. Py iy it [ / £ ESTY
T ./ F . J -\._(r
7 4 ¥ 4 4
71 FAA . g
& A # f "'/‘/;

e) The protection of children from harm

Page 17 of 18




Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
* | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. E’/
* | have enclosed the plan of the premises. IEI/
* | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and M’/
others where applicable.
* | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be designated [
premises supervisor, if applicable, i
* | understand that | must now advertise my application E/
® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be |_=j’/
rejected. -

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABELE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT
2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10}

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date / ;7/ 2 /zg/__

Ry DiRfcToR oF L1tV CUsINE (TP

nil

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

£

Signature

Date

Capacity

Page 18 of 19




Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

"F"ost“tbﬁ.;.rn | FPostocode |

Telephu-n:a number {IF any)
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

MNotes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives, Where your
application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent),

3. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

5. Forexample (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longeron a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve

6. Please give tmings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity

7. I you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’ . | you wish people to be able to purchase alcohal to consume away from the
premises, please tick 'off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
lick 'both’

8  Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardiess
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant's agent (for example sclicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

12, Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicant or their respective agent
must sign the application form.

13, This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 19 of 18




FORM 18

Leicester

City Ceuncl

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

ScoTT  ANDRELs CREEL

flt rame of prospechive premises supendsar]

of

fress of prospective pramises supervisor]

.'I-II warneg sl

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

28 1~ N : '
IMEMISES L ICENCE

[type of appication]

Il

oy LIrl CUBWNE LTU Aﬁ*;ff‘f' < 7ol
Scor 7 _Anpat U ERLEN)

frrarme of agplicarnt]

relating to a prenuses licence : ;
[rmber of existing lcence, IF angf

74 HIEHENOLS STHEE T

| £/ LA /{,’Jr




FORM 18

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

SCcoT 7 ANPeEW CAREEN

fhame of applicant]

concerming the supply of alcohol at

P2 LILY
78 HICHCxaS (TREET
LETLCISTLR
LE ] iy

[name and address f..i';'-._n'..i|'f:-'.;|'-.'-t;{:"5-j-.i..’] wihiich appiication relates] A

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a persanal
licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number

LERS ) Ho2Z7

finser! personal icence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority

Signed

Mame (please print)




| e S L i

NNV 191
193830197

B I
311g $s01YSTH 9. A

jueINe}SAY NI A
g
. . | PRGET | AR

¢ R

00 1]

umod ALID @
1queg aig
saysniung ang weog M7 @
wrepy 21 g
LR g EHE

iy pwg sang pajvuung] @ |

100(1 Fug 4

TR

"
&
5
1
=
H




NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A (NEW) (VARIATION=OF
EXISTING) (PREMISES LICENCE / CLUB-PREMISES
CERFIFICATE)"

'Name of (applicant /glub)*:
LILY L USINE LTV
Postal address of (premises / cubpremisasy:

L i
' & ST ROl TS T E
7o S I' / ‘;'_-_ Jl-"{]
k- Fiop W
| ; - _
| _,r'f __-,-" i i_.'—. l_)‘l/‘ //1 u//

| |

Details of Application:

Poeitiront OF GECVIATEY £ ASTER 74 g NHE AT

/A
PhavifionN O £ IATE NICHT LEFIPECHA ENT
| i_/;i/},] { ; r_);( ,/",i' LiE ot 70 g ﬁg /,V I/.'J:‘; .’-I_r._,.r i
|
STo DAY — S dw DAY '.
j o e SR .:"'H;/ OO fl'f'r.fa_f

» The Licensing Register can be inspected at any time by
visiting www.leicester.gov.uk/licensing . During office hours
arrangements may be made for the register to be viewed at
the Customer Services Department, Leicester City Council,
New Walk Centre, Welford Place, Leicester, LE1 6ZG.

o Any representation relating to this applicatinh must be made in
writing to the Licensing Authority by (insert the date that is 29
days from the date the application is received by the Licensing

Authority). 1L 514
e It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false

statement in connection with an application. The maximum
fine on summary conviction for this offence is £5,000.

* delete if not applicable







ceconmeel 32NN A ppENDIX BY

Regeneration

{ &
(_?3 Culture

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in respect of Premises Licence

Details of person or body making representation

Your Name:
Your Address:

Details of premises representation is about

Name of Lilu

Premises.

Address of 76 Highcross Street, Leicester, LE1 4NN
premises

Application No.
(if known) !

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder v_yes
i Public Safety | yes
Prevention of public nuisance v yias
_Protection of children from harm | yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

' As a nearby resident | am concerned to learn that the new restaurant Lilu has put in
an application to serve alcohol and open until 4am every day of the week.

There is already a problem with noise and petty vandalism in the area and | feel this
could make the situation considerably worse. Athough Highcross Street and St
Peters Square host many restaurants and licensed premises already. it is also a
residential area Although many of the residents of my block are young and single
{although, of course, it doesn't necessary follow that they will support the extended
opening hours either!), there are also couples and families with young children. As
many residents are also from other countries, they may also not feel able to or be
aware of their rights as residents to make a representation in this respect. But that
doesn't mean that they won't be inconvenienced by the likely increased noise and
presence of anti-social behaviour that such extended opening hours may cause.

When one rents or buys a flat in a busy area with lots of restaurants and night-life.
you anticipate some noise and raucous behaviour, but within reason. | have no
objection to Lilu being granted an alcohol/entertainment license but | strongly object




to the proposed extended opening hours. As a restaurant (rather than a bar or club) |
can see no valid reason why it needs to stay open quite so late/early every day and
serve alcohol from 10am until 4am.

Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an
adverse effect on the licensing objectives




Extended opening with the accompanying alcohol license will create noise nuisance
for nearby residents (noise coming from the premises and those frequenting it as they
leave, or hang about outside). It may also encourage petty vandalism (as it is, the
handle on the front door of my block is regularly pulled off), and increase the
likelihood of fights and damage to other properties in the area

Return your completed form to:

By Post: By Email:

Licensing Authority Office licensing@leicester gov uk
Leicaster City Council

New Walk Centre

Leicester

LE1 682G







Leicestershire

Police

:'—"||_1h+|"1-r||__'4 OUr Comemunitia:

www lelcs.police.uk

APPENDIX B2 _ _ _
Leicestershire Police

Licensing Act 2003 -
Representation in respect of New Premises Application

- Details of person or body making representation
| Your Name: PC 247 Mavani
Your Address: City Licensing Unit,
Mansfield House,
74 Belgrave Gate,

Leicester LE1 3GG

Details of premises representation is about

Name of Lilu
Premises,
Address of 76 Highcross Street
premises: Leicester
LE1 4NN

" Application No
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder
Public Safety
Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm |

'Please summarise your concerns about this application:

I write in my capacity as Licensing Officer for Leicestershire Police on the authority
delegated to me by the Chief Officer of Police.

Please take notice that| am satisfied that allowing the premises to be used in
accordance with the notice would undermine the Crime & Disorder Prevention
and Public Safety

We would like to submit our representations for this premises application based upon
the above stated licensing objectives.

The premises is situated on a specific route near the night time economy area which
leads out to a hotel that is used by many travelling into the city for the night and a late

night casino.

1




It is in our opinion that allowing the hours asked for will encourage people to attend
the premises after drinking in the centre and have more alcohol prior to their end
destination.

The premises is identified in the application as a restaurant and would suggest that
an opening until 05;00hrs would undermine this.

We believe that adding the below conditions along with those attached to the
operating schedule will assist in upholding the licensing objectives stated:

1) The licence holder will employ SIA registered security to deal with any likely
contingency

2} The licence holder will ensure that CCTV is installed following advice from the
Leicestershire Police, recording during all hours licensable activities are
allowed and maintained in accordance with the Information Commissioner's
CCTV Code of Practice

3) CCTV will be kept for a minimum of 28 days and made available upon request
to responsible authorities.

4} No person under 18 will be allowed on the premises without being
accompanied by an adult

5 The premises licence holder will adopt the Challenge 21 policy and provide full
training to the staff which will be repeated every 3 months

6) All licensable activities will cease at 01:00hrs and the opening hours will be
until 01:30hrs

PC 247 Mavani
Licensing Officer

Leicestershire Police
2000212014




: *vi' Leicestershire
U Police

oy m 2 3] CHgT T Tal: 101 Ext T
’v s.police uk

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Li e licatio

Notification to Local Authority of Agreement Regarding Police Representations.

Licensing Authority,

Leicester City Council,
Environment and Development,
Block A, New wa'k Centre,
Welford Place,

LEICESTER

LE1 826G

5 March, 2014
Dear Sir,
Lilu, 76 Highcross Street, Leicester.

| write in my capacity as the applicant in relation to the above matter,

Discussions have taken place with the Leicestershire Police in relation to the promotion of
the Licensing Dbjeclives.

| am aware thal representations have been made that the following conditions shouid be
placed upon the new licence:

1) The licence holder will employ SIA r'ég'i:é.t'ér"éa_éacunty_té_&éél with éEiikﬂly
contingency

2) The licence holder will ensure that CCTV is installed following advice from the
Leicestershire Police, recording during all hours licensable activities are
allowed and maintained in accordance with the Information Commissioner's
CCTV Code of Practice

3) CCTV will be kept for a minimum of 28 days and made available upon request
to responsible authorities.,

4) No person under 18 will be allowed on the premises without being
accampanied by an adult

5) The premises licence holder will adopt the Challenge 21 policy and provide full
training to the staff which will be repeated every 3 manths

6) All icensable activities will cease at 01:00hrs and the opening hours will be
until 01:30hrs




| agree to these conditions and do not therefore consider that a hearing is
necessary

Yours faithfully,

F LY i

SIQ”Ed z.'..... RS S—————————— P VY Gap|'[a|5:----;'—..'.. e ._q__:'.._._l:..__.‘.'.-..




Leicestershire

Police

Protecting our comminifies

www.leics. police.uk

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence Application
Motification to Local Authority of Agreement Regarding Police Representations.

Licensing Authority,

Leicester City Coungil,
Environment and Development
Block A MNew walk Centre,
Welford Place,

LEICESTER

LE1 682G

10 March 2014
Dear Sirs,

Licensing Act 2003 — Lilu, 76 Highcross Street, Leicester.

| write in my capacity as the licensing officer for the Leicestershire Police

Discussions have taken place with the applicant in relation to the promaotion of the Licensing
Objectives.

| have current representations submitted with yourselves that the following condition/s should
be placed upon the new licence:

1) The licence holder will employ SIA registered security to deal with any likely
cantingency

2} The licence holder will ensure that CCTV is installed following advice from the
Leicestershire Police, recording during all hours licensable activities are
allowed and maintained in accordance with the Information Commissioner's
CCTV Code of Practice.

3)- CCTV will be kept for a minimum of 28 days and made available upon request
to responsible authorities.

4} Mo person under 18 will be allowed on the premises without being
accompanied by an adult

5} The premises licence holder will adopt the Challenge 21 policy and provide full
training to the staff which will be repeated every 3 months

8) All licensable activities will cease at 01:00hrs and the opening hours will be
until 01:30hrs




| enclose a notice of agreement signed by the applicant.

If this is acceptable | do not consider that a hearing is necessary.
Yours faithfully,

Signed

PC 247 Mavani




APPENDIX C

CONDITIONS

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

The licence holder will ensure a CCTV system is installed and operated

The licence holder will ensure the Challenge 21 policy is in place at the
premises.

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE REPRESENTATION/AGREEMENT
FROM LEICESTERSHIRE POLICE

The Licence Holder will ensure that CCTV is installed following advice from
the Leicestershire Police, recording during all hours licensable activities are
allowed and maintained in accordance with the Information Commissioner’s
CCTV Code of Practice.

The licence holder will ensue CCTV recordings are kept for a minimum of 28
days and made available upon request to responsible authorities.

The licence holder will employ SUIA registered security staff to deal with any
likely contingency.

The licence holder will ensure no person under 18 years will be allowed on
the premises without being accompanied by an adult.

The licence holder will adopt the Challenge 21 policy and provide full training
to the staff which will be repeated every 3 months.

All licensable activities will cease at 01:00hrs and the opening hours will be
until 01:30hrs.







	Agenda
	4 APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE: LILU, 76 HIGHCROSS STREET, LEICESTER LE1 4NN
	Appendix A
	Appendix B1
	Appendix B2
	Appendix C


